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Subject: Re: Dennis Lab School
Date: Thursday, June 1, 2023 at 9:54:26 AM Central Daylight Time
From: Denise Swarthout
To: Bryan Bridge
ACachments: image001.png, image002.jpg, image003.png

Hi Bryan – here’s the informaOon I have to share at the moment, we hope to have more info to share soon:
 
Out of an abundance of cauOon, we are temporarily closing the two Dennis Lab School campuses following an
analysis from a structural engineer. We are looking to get a second opinion this week, but for the moment we
are asking all staff at the two Dennis Lab School campuses to work from home or at an alternate locaOon 
through Monday, June 5. 
 
 
Denise Swarthout
Chief CommunicaOons Officer
Decatur Public Schools
217.855.3639

 

From: Bryan Bridge <bpbridge@sbgtv.com>
Date: Thursday, June 1, 2023 at 9:38 AM
To: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>
Subject: Dennis Lab School

Good morning Denise,
I am just seeking a bit more informaOon on the Dennis Lab School closing and confirming details I’ve seen in
other arOcles.
Why did the district temporarily close Dennis Lab School?
Any Omeline or date that you plan on reopening it?
I’ve seen something about an infrastructure problem, can you confirm exactly what it was?
If somebody came out to check it, when was that?
 
Thank you!
 
Bryan Bridge
Decatur Journalist
Email: bpbridge@sbgtv.com
Cell: (217)299-4999

 

mailto:bpbridge@sbgtv.com
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Subject: Re: Dennis Lab School Update
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 at 8:20:35 PM Central Daylight Time
From: Denise Swarthout
To: ScarleG Ohara
ADachments: image001.png, image002.png, image003.png, image004.png, image005.png, image006.png,

Outlook-fmmls0ez.png, Outlook-mwywps0l.png

It is, and we will communicate with affected families as necessary, pending the second engineering opinion. 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: ScarleG Ohara <SOhara@wcia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 8:18:34 PM
To: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>
Subject: Re: Dennis Lab School Update
 
Is any tutoring scheduled to be held there?

Scarlett O'Hara | Multimedia Journalist
OFFICE: 217.356.8333
NEWSROOM: 217.373.3650
WCIA 3 | WCIX 49 | WCIA.COM | 509 S. NEIL ST., CHAMPAIGN, IL 61820
sohara@wcia.com

 WCIA-TV and WCIX-TV do not discriminate in advertising contracts on the basis of race, ethnicity or gender and further require in the performance of all WCIA-TV and WCIX-TV
advertising agreements each party not discriminate on the basis of race or ethnicity. 
 
This e-mail and any files transmiGed with it are the property of Nexstar Inc., are confidenZal, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or enZty to whom this email is addressed and/or as
indicated in the applicable file. If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please noZfy the sender and delete this
message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retenZon, disseminaZon, forwarding, prinZng, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

From: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 8:17 PM
To: ScarleG Ohara <SOhara@wcia.com>
Subject: Re: Dennis Lab School Update
 
Correct. 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: ScarleG Ohara <SOhara@wcia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 7:41:55 PM
To: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>
Subject: Re: Dennis Lab School Update
 
One more quesZon - yesterday was the last day of school, right? So, students won't be affected by the
closure at this point?

Scarlett O'Hara | Multimedia Journalist
OFFICE: 217.356.8333
NEWSROOM: 217.373.3650
WCIA 3 | WCIX 49 | WCIA.COM | 509 S. NEIL ST., CHAMPAIGN, IL 61820
sohara@wcia.com

https://aka.ms/o0ukef
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 3:48 PM
To: ScarleG Ohara <SOhara@wcia.com>
Subject: Re: Dennis Lab School Update
 
No, I don’t have those available.
 
Denise Swarthout
Chief CommunicaZons Officer
Decatur Public Schools
217.855.3639

 

From: ScarleG Ohara <SOhara@wcia.com>
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 at 3:47 PM
To: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>
Subject: Re: Dennis Lab School Update

Are you able to share the findings from his analysis? 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 3:44:59 PM
To: ScarleG Ohara <SOhara@wcia.com>
Subject: Re: Dennis Lab School Update
 
We requested the analysis from a structural engineer this spring, but yesterday was the first availability on his
schedule to come out and do the analysis.
 
Denise Swarthout
Chief CommunicaZons Officer
Decatur Public Schools
217.855.3639

 

https://aka.ms/o0ukef
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From: ScarleG Ohara <SOhara@wcia.com>
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 at 3:44 PM
To: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>
Subject: Re: Dennis Lab School Update

When was the first opinion sought? 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 3:35:27 PM
To: ScarleG Ohara <SOhara@wcia.com>
Subject: Re: Dennis Lab School Update
 
We are looking to get a second opinion this week, but for the moment we are asking all staff at the two
Dennis Lab School campuses to work from home or at an alternate locaZon through Monday. 
 
Denise Swarthout
Chief CommunicaZons Officer
Decatur Public Schools
217.855.3639

 

From: ScarleG Ohara <SOhara@wcia.com>
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 at 3:22 PM
To: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>
Subject: Re: Dennis Lab School Update

Thanks for gefng back to me. Are you able to clarify what the structural concerns are and how long the
campuses will be closed for? 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 3:20:49 PM
To: ScarleG Ohara <SOhara@wcia.com>
Subject: Re: Dennis Lab School Update
 

https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://aka.ms/o0ukef


Page 4 of 6

 
Hi ScarleG! We’re not available for on-camera interviews at this Zme, the statement is all the informaZon we
have to share.
 
Denise Swarthout
Chief CommunicaZons Officer
Decatur Public Schools
217.855.3639

 

From: ScarleG Ohara <SOhara@wcia.com>
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 at 2:33 PM
To: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>
Subject: Re: Dennis Lab School Update

Hi,
 
We'll be in town covering this today. Would you and/or the principal of Dennis Lab School be available
for a quick interview? I can also be reached at 773-603-9339 (cell). Thank you!
 
Best,
ScarleG O'Hara
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 2:01 PM
Subject: Dennis Lab School Update
 



Page 5 of 6

 
Out of an abundance of cauZon, Decatur Public Schools is temporarily closing the two Dennis Lab School
campuses while we further assess structural concerns with the two buildings. We conZnue to do our due
diligence, as we take proacZve steps to ensure the safety of students and staff at all DPS schools.
 
Denise Swarthout
Chief CommunicaZons Officer
Decatur Public Schools
217.855.3639

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended and restricted for use by the above addressee only. It
may contain confidenZal and/or privileged informaZon exempt from disclosure under federal or state law. In
the event some other person or enZty receives this transmission, said recipient is hereby noZfied that any
disseminaZon, distribuZon, or duplicaZon of this transmission or its contents is prohibited. If you should
receive this transmission in error, please noZfy us immediately by replying to this e-mail or calling (217) 362-
3000, delete the file from your system, and destroy any hard copies of this transmission. Thank you. Decatur
Public School District 61, Decatur, Illinois.
 

CAUTION: This message was sent from outside the Nexstar organizaZon. Please do not click links or open
aGachments unless you recognize the sender.

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended and restricted for use by the above addressee only. It may
contain confidenZal and/or privileged informaZon exempt from disclosure under federal or state law. In the event
some other person or enZty receives this transmission, said recipient is hereby noZfied that any disseminaZon,
distribuZon, or duplicaZon of this transmission or its contents is prohibited. If you should receive this transmission in
error, please noZfy us immediately by replying to this e-mail or calling (217) 362-3000, delete the file from your
system, and destroy any hard copies of this transmission. Thank you. Decatur Public School District 61, Decatur,
Illinois.
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Illinois.
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